. = _=>,Mo&w_m,._ o 4 B .Emu oatmtfmgmco m_m:axm»_mw @ P zimi_
o SBelA OOWEEEAST » :
e .. U ?Q\T | Q\.Hﬁ <

sabjjoq padpunHaup Y
1 4oy pieA uoz . s

- 00001$

o0 UHRY 918 osimtm hmw> 3uo mm:axnr

_ ,.Evmw,%aﬁgﬁ B Q\N_\ g mmﬁﬁ

.v. ma_._. L_S _o__m> uoz




&

please recycle

| city of o
ALM (COAST ‘
160 Lake Avenue

Human Resources Department » * Palm Coast, FL 32164
386-986-3718.

April 15, 2019

‘Ricardo Da Silva

Owner -

Portugal Wine Bar & Grill

15A Palm Harbor Village Way
Palm Coast, FL 32137

Dear Mr. Da Silva:

Code Enfofcement Manager, Barbara Grossman enjoyed her time at the
Portugal Wine Bar & Grill but was very surprised to learn of the generous gift
cards found in her to-go bag when she arrived home.

Although we appreciate your fhoughtfulness, -employees of the City of Paim
Coast, are unable to accept any gifts or gratuities from any businesses or
corporations of Palm Coast. 4

Again, we thank you but enclose herewith are the gift cards you gave her.
Sincerely,

Wendy Cullen ‘

Human Resource Director

Enclosures (2)

palmcoastgov.com
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